
USEFUL WEB SITES FOR INFORMATION ON INTERNATIONAL 
TRAVEL, STUDY, SCHOLARSHIPS, AND EMPLOYMENT 

 
Note: Many of these pages contain information across the 
categories provided.  For example, almost all of the regional web 
sites contain information about scholarship 
 
GENERAL 
U.S. State Department-Travel Warnings & 
Consular Information 
http://travel.state.gov/travel_warnings.html 
 
CDC Travel Information 
http://www.cdc.gov/travel/travel.html 
 
The Electronic Embassy 
http://www.embassy.org 
 
The Institute of International Education 
http://www.iie.org 
 
USG-Office of International Education 
http://www.peachnet.edu/oie 
 
American Institute for Foreign Study 
http://www.aifs.org/2index.htm 
 
Council on International Education Exchange 
http://www.ciee.org/study/scholarships/index.ht
m 
 
U.S. Agency for International Development 
http://www.info.usaid.gov/ 
 
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 
http://ins.usdoj.gov/index.html 
 
International Youth Hostel Federation 
http://www.iyhf.org/iyhf/ehome.html 
 
United Nations 
http://www.un.org/ 
 
Currency Converter 
http://www.oanda.com/cgi-bin/ncc 
 

 
STUDY ABROAD SCHOLARSHIPS 
USIA Fulbright Program 
http://www.iie.org/fulbright/ 

 
University System of GA - Board of Regents 
www.usg.edu 
 
Office of Int=l Education - Regents Study 
Aboard  
www.usg.edu/oie 
 
Academy for Educational Development 
http://www.aed.org/intl/fellows.html 

 
NSEP: National Security Education Program: 
Undergraduates 
http://www.iie.org/nsep 
 
NSEP Graduate International Fellowships 
http://www.aed.org/nsep/index.html 
 
DAAD: German Academic Exchange Service 
http://www.daad.org 
 
U.S. Dept. of Education: Intl. Education 
http://www.ed.gov/offices/OPE/OHEP/iegps/in
dex.html 
 
Rotary International  
http://www.rotary.org 
 
Soros Foundation: International Fellows 
Program 
http://www.soros.org 
 
College Cash/College Financial Aid 
www.collegecash.com 
 
College Connection Scholarships 
www.collegescholarships.com 
 
 



Department of State resources 
http://exchanges.state.gov/education/educationusa/ 
 
Educaid Loan Programs 
www.educaid.com/loans/loanchti.htm 
 
FinAid 
www.finaid.org 
 
Fresch!  The Free Scholarship Information Service 
www.freschinfo.com 
 
Benjamin A. Gilman Scholarship 
www.iie.org/gilman/ 
 
Inter-American Agency for Cooperation & 
Development 
www.oas.org/fellowships/fell-eng.htm 
  
International Education Financial Aid 
www.iefa.org/ 
 
International Student Exchange Program (ISEP) 
www.isep.org 
 
International Travel and Study Center 
www.istc.umn.edu/study/scholarships.html 
 
NAFSA - Association of International Educators 
www.oldsite.nafsa.org/secussa/financialaid.html 
 
Peterson=s Guide to Financial Aid 
www.petersons.com/resources/finance.html 
 
Study Abroad.com 
www.studyabroad.com/forum/financial_aid.html 
 
GENERAL SCHOLARSHIPS 
Absolutely Scholarships [requires user 
registration] 
www.absolutelyscholarships.com 
 
College Funds.Net [requires user registration] 
www.collegefunds.net 
 
 

College Scholarships, Loans, & Government 
Grants 
(CD ROMs for purchase) 
www.scholarships-education.com 
 
fastWEB [requires user registration] 
www.fastweb.com 
 
Financial Aid.com [requires user registration] 
www.finanicalaid.com 
 
Grants Net.org [requires user registration] 
www.grantsnet.org/ 
 
Scholarship Resource Network Express  
[requires user registration] 
www.srnexpress.com/index.cfm 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Careers and Job Opportunities Books Available in the Center for International Studies 
 

Careers in International Affairs, edited by Maria Pinto Carland and Michael Trucano, 6th 
edition, Georgetown University Press, Washington DC, 1997.   

 
International Jobs: Where They Are, How to Get Them, edited by Erich Kocher and Nina 
Segal, 5th edition, Perseus Books, Reading, Massachusetts, 1999. 

 
The Directory of Jobs and Careers Abroad, edited by Jonathan Packer, 9th edition, Vacation 
Work, Oxford, England, 1998. 

 
Work Abroad: the Complete Guide to Finding a Job Overseas, edited by Clay Hubbs, 2nd 
edition, Transitions Abroad Publishing, Inc., Amherst, Massachusetts, 1999. 

 
 

Some Useful World Wide Web Addresses 
 

Federal Jobs: www.usajobs.opm.gov 
 

Arms Control and Disarmament Agency  www.acda.gov/ 
Central Intelligence Agency    www.ocdi.gov/cia/ 
Defense Intelligence Agency    www.dia.mil/ 
Export/Import Bank of the US (Eximbank)  www.exim.gov/ 
Foreign Service of the Dept. of State   www.state.gov/ 
Inter-American Foundation (IAF)    www.iaf.gov/ 
National Security Agency     www.nsa.gov/ 
Peace Corps      www.peacecorps.gov/ 

 
Nonprofit Organizations: 

 
International Center for Research on Women www.icrw.org 
International Development Research Center  www.idrc.ca/ 
Social Science Research Council   www.ssrc.org 
United Nations Association of the USA  www.unausa.org 
World Policy Institute     www.worldpolicy.org 
Worldwatch Institute      www.worldwatch.org 
Amigos de las Americas    www.amigoslink.org 
American Council on Education   www.ACENET.edu 
American Field Service    www.afs.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
EMPLOYMENT Project ASPIRE: For students from Brunei, 



China, Hong Kong, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Philippines, Singapore, Thailand, Chinese 
Taipei and Vietnam 
http://www.indiana.edu/-aspire/ 
 
Teachers of English to Speakers of Other 
Languages  
http://www.tesol.edu/index.html 
 
Transition Abroad 
http://www.transabroad.com 
 
REGIONS 
Africa On-Line 
http://www.africaonline.com/ 
 
Association of International Education, Japan 
http://www.asiafoundation.org 
 
European Association of International 
Education 
http://www.eaie.nl/ 
 
AMIDEAST: America 
http://www.amideast.org/ 
 
Australian Education Office 
http://www.austudies.org/aeo/ 
 
Ministry of Education - Republic of China 
http://www.edu.tw/bicer/english/ 
 
IREX: International Research and Exchange 
Board - (Russia, the Newly Independent 
States (NIS), Central and Eastern 
Europe(CEE), Mongolia and China) 
http://www.irex.org/ 
 
 
 
 
 


